

BUSINESS DIRECTORY

UPDATED July 2024

RM OF DE SALABERRY

466 Sabourin Street, Box: 40, St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0, Tel: 204-433-7406, Fax: 204-433-7063 Email: <u>info@rmdesalaberry.mb.ca</u>, Website: www.rmdesalaberry.mb.ca

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	AGRICULTURE – FARMS AND FARMER'S MARKET
2.	AGRICULTURE – INDUSTRIES AND GREENHOUSES
3.	AUTO REPAIR AND BODY SHOP
4.	BANKS, INSURANCE AND ACCOUNTING
5.	CHURCHES AND SHRINES
6.	COMMUNITY FACILITIES AND ACTIVITIES
7.	COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS
8.	CONSTRUCTION AND LANDSCAPING
9.	EDUCATION, LIBRARY AND DAYCARE
10.	GAS AND SERVICE STATIONS
11.	MUNICIPAL AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES
12.	GROCERY AND RETAIL
13.	HAIR, BEAUTY AND MASSAGE THERAPY 10
14.	HEALTH
15.	HOTELS AND B&Bs
16.	HOUSING, REAL ESTATE AND RETIREMENT
17.	LIGHT INDUSTRY / MANUFACTURING
18.	RECREATION
19.	RESTAURANT
20.	TRANSPORT AND STORAGE
21.	INDEX OF BUSINESSES

1. AGRICULTURE – FARMS AND FARMER'S MARKET

Blumenhof Holding Farms

A farming colony with wide variety of crops and livestock operations. Mike Maendel Box 23, 14055 Road 19N Arnaud, MB ROA 0B0 Tel: 204-427-2680 Email: <u>mike@blueclayfarms.ca</u>

Crystal Springs Farms

A farming colony with wide variety of crops and livestock operations. David Kleinsasser Box 10, 1266 Alarie Road 36N Ste Agathe, MB ROG 1YO Tel: 204-272-2109 Email: david@cshe.com

Moose Creek Farm Ltd

Specialize in crop farming. Curtis Catellier Box 104 St Malo, MB R0A 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5756 Email:curtcat1@hotmail.com

Raytiuk Farms

Specializing in crop farming. Raymond Christiuk Box 19, 17118 PTH23 Dufrost, MB ROA OKO Tel: 204-347-5303 Email: raytiuk@gmail.com

Schriemer's Market & Schriemer Family Farm

We are excited to offer you all of the flowers, shrubs, trees, herbs, and vegetables you have grown to love. Open Monday to Saturday in summer and sells potatoes, strawberries, tomatoes and more. Trevor Schriemer 33096 Rat River Rd, Otterburne, MB ROA 1G0, Canada Tel: (204) 981-8191 Fax: 204-433-3294 Email: michael@shriemerfamilyfarm.ca Web: www.schriemers.com

St Malo & District Farmer's Market

The Farmers Market runs inside St.Malo arena. The new times for the 2024 season are from 9:30 till 1pm for the public at the St Malo Arena. Market dates start Saturday June 22 and runs consecutive Saturdays till August 31.

Stmalojrwarriors@gmail.com

Suncrest Holding Farms

A colony with wide variety of crops and livestock operations. Kenneth Maendel Box 4, 34051 Suncrest Road 23E Tourond, MB ROA 2G0 Tel: 204-433-7853/7961 Email: Maendelk@gmail.com

2. AGRICULTURE – INDUSTRIES AND GREENHOUSES

Catellier Seed Service

Multiple varieties of seed and weed control products for both large and small acreages. Residential lawn seeds also available. Patrick Catellier Box 25, 52 Marion Street Dufrost, MB ROA OKO Tel: 204-347-5588 Fax: 204-347-5890 Info@catellierseeds.com

Trouw Nutrition Canada Inc.

We produce premixes, supplements, complete feeds, and feeding programs for all major livestock and poultry species through Manitoba, Saskatchewan Alberta and BC. Box 27, 36 Grant Street

Otterburne, MB ROA 1G0

Tel: 1-800-604-6756 Fax:204-433-7003 LOT.OrderDesk@trouwnutrition.com www.trouwnutrition.ca

Precision Produce

Precision Produce is a local vegetable greenhouse in Otterburne, Manitoba that is committed to providing fresh, safe, traceable, product all year round. Trevor Schriemer

Box 32, 33096 Rat River Otterburne, MB R0A 1G0 Tel: 204-299-9708 dschriemer@shaw.ca

Fax: 204-433-3294 www.precisionproduce.com

AUTO REPAIR AND BODY SHOP 3.

Ben Lambert Service

Ben Lambert Service offers mechanic, car wash, and propane services. Benoit Lambert Box 3, 8137 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5202 Fax: 204-347-5397

Catellier Automotive Ltd.

Eloi Catellier **Owner & Operator** Ph: 204-433-3111 Cell: 204-921-0021 520 Sabourin, Street, St Pierre

Cahill Auto Body

Cahill's Auto Body has been in business since 1979 and specializes in windshield repair, body work and painting, custom work and much more Cedric Cahill Box 502, 29048 Hwy 59 St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7197 Fax: 204-433-3412

Ramchargers Auto Repair

Auto repair and more. Patrick Fuchs Box 91, 56 De Leglise Avenue St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5741 Fax: 204-347-5741 ramchargers@mymts.net

CNW Welding

Mobile & Custom Welding, Machining, Farming Equipment 29002 HWY 59, St Pierre Office: 431-205-2309 Cell: 204-260-5993 cnwwelding@gmail.com

Southeast Customs Autobody & Glass

Autopac accredited repairs, 3-dimensional laser frame machine, big truck and equipment compatible, free courtesy cars, estimates, pick-up and delivery and more. Daniel Gay Box 242, 20176 Hwy. 59 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5707 Fax: 204-347-5708 southeast customs@hotmail.com

T & H Manufacturing Inc

Auto repairs to all makes and models and welding. Jacques Tessier Box 253, 31007 Hwy. 59 St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-3379

BANKS. INSURANCE AND ACCOUNTING 4.

BSI Insurance Brokers Ltd

Insurance Brokers	
97 Ave De La Grotte	PO Box 549
St Malo, MB ROA 1TO	
Tel: 204-347-5368	Fax: 204-347-5552
Web: www.bsimb.com	Email:info@bsimb.com
	sharon.martel@bsimb.com

Caisse Financial Group-St Malo

A financial co-operative where, as a member, you are also an owner who profits from our success and this makes Caisse different from traditional banking institutions.

Box 58, 92 Ave De La Grotte St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5533 Web: www.caisse.biz

Fax: 204-347-5261

Caisse Financial Group-St Pierre-Jolys

Bilingual Financial Institution Box 298, 505 Jolys Avenue St. Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1TO Tel:204-433-7601 Email:info@caisse.biz

Fax:204-433-7846 www.caisse.biz

St Pierre Realty

Cindy Grenier Tel: 204-330-2567 www.stpierrerealtv.com Realtor, broker www.cindygrenier.realtor

BSI Insurance-St Pierre

Insurance Broker: home, tenant, commercial, farm, travel, auto, life Tel: 204-433-7758

www.bsimb.com

5. CHURCHES AND SHRINES

Bible Fellowship Church - St Pierre Jolys

Call to enquire about the many services offered including Bible Study Groups, College and Career Groups, Youth Groups, Summer Adventure Club, Sunday Schools, Morning Out for Mothers. We serve St-Pierre, St-Malo, Grunthal, Kleefeld, New Bothwell, Niverville areas.

Troy Dearborn Box 38, 488 Lavoie Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7546 Email: info@spbf.ca Web: www.spbf.ca

Blessed Margaret and Saint-Malo Church

Our programs include the catechetical program for children of the first year to grade IV, as well as preparations to sacraments.

Box 69, 147 St Malo StreetSt Malo, MB ROA 1T0Tel: 204-347-5518Email: parsmalo@mts.net

Saint-Pierre Church

Call to enquire about the many services offered including Literacy for Children for grades 1-6 and Sacramental Preparation.

Patrice Kasonga Box 290, 448 Joubert Street St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7438 Fax: 204-433-7413

Saint-Viateur Church - Otterburne

Call to enquire about the many services offered including Literacy for Children for grades 1-6 and Sacramental Preparation.

Patrice Kasonga Box 7, 37 Main Street Otterburne, MB R0A 1G0 Tel: 204-433-7438 Fax: 204-433-7413

Céntre Jean Desrosiers

154 Rue St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-4736

St Malo Shrine and Grotto

Established in 1896 by Father Abel Noret, it is one of the historical sites in Manitoba.

Box 69, 8 Beach Road St Malo, MB ROA 1TO, Tel: 204-347-5518 Fax: 204-347-5825 Email: parsmalo@mymts.net

St Mary's Ukrainian Greek Orthodox Church

Call to enquire about the many services offered. 17149 Road 24.5E Dufrost, MB ROA OKO Mailing Address: Box 865 Pinawa MB ROE 1LO Tel: 204-347-4173 Email: orelchr@icloud.com

United Pentecostal Church - St Malo

Call to enquire about the many services offered in our church. Box 382, 245 Macaire South Avenue St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5121 Fax: 204-433-7413

6. COMMUNITY FACILITIES AND ACTIVITIES

GT Performance Hockey

Private and group instructions, on ice skills camps, summer day camps, ice rentals, year round skills development Gerald Tetrault 204-299-2094 www.GTPerformancehockey.com

Otterburne Post Office

Contact us for all your postal needs. 57 Main Street Otterburne, MB ROA 1G0 Tel: 204-433-7126

St. Malo Arena & Sports Club

The St Malo Arena provides Ice Hockey Rentals, Hall rentals for functions and events, and table and chair rentals. For more information, visit their website.

Ken Hassen 10 Chouinard Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 www.saintmaloarena.com Tel: 204-347-5665 rec@rmdesalaberry.mb.ca

St Malo Post Office

Contact us for all your postal needs. 147 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5537

St. Malo Kids of Steel and Try-A-Tri

The Kids of Steel program provides opportunities for young people from the ages of 6 right up to 19 to participate in a fun, challenging sport that combines swimming, cycling, and running.

328-145 Pacific Avenue Winnipeg, MB R3B 2Z6 Email: info@triathlon.mb.ca Web: www.stmalotri.ca

Tel: 204-925-5703

St. Malo Triathlon

The Tribalistic Triathlon Team Annual St-Malo Multi-Sport weekend held in June in the St-Malo Provincial Park. This race is truly a multi-sport event, with open water swims, duathlon and triathlon of every distance.

328-145 Pacific Avenue

Tel: 204-925-5703 Winnipeg, MB R3B 2Z6 Email: info@triathlon.mb.ca Web: www.stmalotri.ca

St Pierre-Jolys Post Office

Contact us for all your postal needs. 510 Jolys Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7909

COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS 7.

Chevaliers de Colomb

The Knights of Columbus is a Catholic charitable organization, nonprofit that has more than 1.8 million members worldwide. Knights are Catholic men, 18 years of age and older, who are committed to making their community a better place, while supporting their Church.

Jean Payette Tel:204-370-6393 Lucien Gosselin Tel:204-347-5640 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO

Musee St Pierre

Rentals, Tours, & Inquiries 431-777-6149 204-712-7058 Museestpierrejolys.ca

Crow Wing Trail Association

The Crow Wing Trail is the longest section of the Trans Canada Trail in Manitoba. At 191 km long it connects Emerson to Winnipeg through the municipalities of Emerson, Franklin, Roseau River First Nation, De Salaberry, **Dolores** Thiel **Board Member** Crow Wing Trail Association Chemin St-Paul Inc. cwta@crowwingtrail.ca crowwingtrail.ca. Box 268, St- Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0

Eastman Tourism Association

Let yourself be pampered by the province's legendary hospitality, indulge your senses in the intoxicating nature's beauty, and let the Manitoba's inescapable charm refresh your soul.

Noel Linsey Box 248 Whitemouth, MB R0E 2G0 Fax: 204-348-2473 www.eastmantourism.ca

Tel: 204-451-1757 admin@eastmantourism.ca

EPIC de St Malo / Smile of St. Malo

A non-profit organization that is committed to advocate and promote inclusion in the community for individuals with intellectual disabilities. We provide support, opportunities and resources to develop independence so that they may each live their unique lives.

Box 280, 112 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5418 Email: rachelle@epicsmile.ca or rpmanager@epicsmile.ca Web: www.epicsmile.ca

Rat River Recreation Commission

The Rat River Recreation Commission was founded in 1996. Our purpose is to use the delivery of public recreation services to further the growth and development of the communities and individuals.

Josie Unrau Box 591, 555 Hebert Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1VO Tel: 204-712-7773 Admin Staff info@ratriverrecreation.com hello@ratriverrecreation.com www.ratriverrecreation.com

St Malo & District Chamber of Commerce

The St. Malo & District Chamber of Commerce is an businesses, association of organizations, farms, developers and individuals who are interested in joining and working together to improve the economic, civic and cultural wellbeing of our area.

Box 328

St Malo, MB ROA 1TO

www.jadorestmalo.ca stmalochamberofcommerce@gmail.com

St Malo & District Wildlife Association

A southeastern Manitoba non-profit organization dedicated to wildlife conservation, education and promotion of hunting and fishing. Ian Kirby

Box 810 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-712-5747 Email: ickirby@outlook.com

CONSTRUCTION AND LANDSCAPING 8.

Agassiz Edge Inc.

Haul and sell all types of gravel: sand, topsoil, limestone and rocks. Other services: excavation, building driveways, and snow removal.

Yvan Garand Box 127 St. Pierre, MB ROA 1VO Tel: 204-209-2092 agassizedgeinc@gmail.com

Jebya's Plumbing and Heating

Plombing, Heating, Cooling, Ventilation 204-392-6758 info@jebya.ca

RMB Plumbing & Heating

Licensed plumber and gas fitter. Box 295 St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-346-2803 rmbplumbing@mts.net

Fax: 204-433-7060

East-Man Seal Coating

Specializing in asphalt sealing and repairing of driveways, parking lots, walkways etc. Gaby Collette Box 141, 170 Macaire Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5218 Email: gndcoll@gmail.com

G&R Garbage Disposal Ltd

Providing residential, commercial, farm garbage pickup. Also offering bin/trailer rentals. Box 424 St Malo MB ROA 1TO 204-209-0130 grgarbage@yahoo.com

Lemazing Earth Inc.

Specializing in landscaping and Construction Jon Lemay 89 Upstream crescent PO Box 624 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-392-5804 info@lemazingearth.com jon@lemazingearth.com

Marc Maynard Backhoe Service

Specializing in excavation work of all kinds including digging for basements, sewer and water systems, septic systems, ditching, mowing, landscaping and trenching. Patrick Maynard Box 84, 18 Maynard Place St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-746-4233 Email:mmbackoservice@gmail.com patrmaynard@gmail.com

MDM Sand & Gravel

Specializing in excavation, mobile crushing services, limestone, gravel & sand, stone, topsoil & mulch and is equipped to meet job requirements of commercial, agricultural and residential applications.

Darrel Curé Box 591 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-381-4721 info@mdmsandgravel.com

Precision Redi Mix

Redi-mix is a growing concrete company with lots of energy and passion for the next challenge of growth. We enjoy working with our customers to deliver quality concrete and exceptional service. 17007 27E Rosa, MB

204-209-2099 stacey@precisionredimix.com

Windy Poplars Trucking

Specializes in gravel, sand and limestone. Box 512 St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Fax: 204-347-5504

Tel: 2043475504/746-4410 windypoplarstrucking@gmail.com

9. EDUCATION, LIBRARY AND DAYCARE

Ecole Communautaire Real-Berard

A French school offering students a quality education from nursery school to grade 12. Offers academic and music programs and a wide range of cultural and athletic activities.

Angèle Comeau

Box 490, 377 Sabourin Street St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1VO Tel: 204-433-7706 Fax: 204-433-3086 Email: angele.comeau@dsfm.mb.ca www.realberard.dsfm.mb.ca

Ecole St-Malo School - Bilingual

A bilingual and the only dual track (Français and English) school in the Red River Valley School Division. We serve the communities of St. Malo, St. Pierre-Jolys, Dufrost, Arnaud, Otterburne, Grunthal, Rosa, Roseau River, Tolstoi, Ile des Chênes, Lorette and Winnipeg.

Julie Karatchuk Box 190, 189 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5255 Web: www.stmalo.rrvsd.ca

Fax 204-347-5021

Garderie de Bambins - Daycare

A daycare licensed for 12 infants (3 months to 2 yrs.); 37 preschoolers (2 yrs. to 5 yrs.); and 15 school-age children (6 yrs. to 12 yrs.). We offer full and part-time care for infants, preschoolers and school-age children. We are a bilingual facility.

Pierrette Dubois Box 295, 46 Benoit Avenue St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5691 Fax: 204-347-5927 Email: garderiestmalo@gmail.comgarderiestmalo@gmail.com

Web: www.garderiedebambinscoopinc.net

École Héritage Immersion

French Immersion School Chris Hicks - Principle Box 489, 433 Rue Sabourin St. Pierre-Jolys ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-3460 Email: <u>heritage@rrvsd.ca</u>

Fax: 204-433-7175 heritage.rrvsd.ca

Bibliothèque régionale Jolys Regional Library

Offers similar services to the St Malo library. Nicole Grégoire Box 118, 505 Hebert Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7729 stplibrary@jrlibrary.mb.ca Web: www.jrlibrary.mb.ca

Les P'tits Papillons

Les P'tits Papillons is a non-profit organisation that is operated by a volunteer board. Our main objective is to deliver a 50-50 preschool program in the kindergarten classroom of the St. Malo School for children between the ages of three (3) and five (5) of St. Malo and surrounding areas.

Box 190, 189 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5255 Fax: 204-347-5021

Parents Advisory Council - St. Malo School

We operate to enhance our children's educational experience and welcome new members at any time. If you are curious about what we do and are interested in getting more involved, please join us at a PAC meeting, or contact us on the below listed number.

Box 419, 46 Benoit Ave St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Email: lesptitspapillons20@gmail.com

Providence University College

Providence offers Christ-centred undergraduate and graduate education through three different institutions: Providence University College, Providence Theological Seminary and Mile Two Discipleship School. Contact us for more information

Box 10, College Crescent, 18054 Otterburne Rd 34N

Otterburne, MB R0A 1G0

Tel: 204-433-7488 Email: info@prov.ca Fax: 204-433-7158 Web: www.providenceuc.ca

Les Petites Grenouilles

Child care centre Janelle Laroche Box 156, 377 rue Sabourin St-Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 204-433-7976 email: <u>cenlpg@outlook.com</u> website: www.lespetitesgrenouilles.ca

10. GAS AND SERVICE STATIONS

ESSO-Gas Station St Pierre Car Wash

St-Pierre Car Wash has been in business since 1978. Services offered include a Convenience store, gas, diesel, propane, car wash, fireworks, and movie rentals.

Box 466, 30075 Hwy 59

St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7555

Fax: 204-433-3571

Le Routier Gas Bar

Gas & Diesel, propane, bulk oil, confectionary, pizza, lotteries, skate sharpening, ATV parts, snowmobile parts, automotive parts Tel: 204-433-7789 or 204-712-6660 Fax: 204-433-3213

Co-op (St Malo) – Gas Station

A member of federated Co-ops, we have grocery shops and gas pumps. Box 130, 95 Beach Rd. St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-4724 Email: gasbar@stmalo.crs

11. MUNICIPAL AND GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Bilingual Service Center – Red River Region

Services offered include: Service Canada, Canada-Manitoba Business Service Center, Community Employment and Resource Center, public access computers, video conferencing and much more.

Box 98, 427 Sabourin Street

St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0

Tel: 204-433-3340 Email: csbsc@gov.mb.ca Fax: 204-433-3988 Web: www.csbsc.mb.ca

Manitoba Hydro

Manitoba Hydro is the electric power and natural gas utility in the province of Manitoba, Canada.

Box 815, 360 Portage Avenue ,

Stn Main Winnipeg, MB R3C 2P4,

Tel: 204-480-5900

Publicaffairs@hydro.mb.ca Web: www.hydro.mb.ca

Royal Canadian Mounted Police

The detachment consists of 14 RCMP officers, three public service employees, two municipal support staff, four auxiliary officers and numerous volunteers. Serves approximately 40,000 people. It is the only fully bilingual detachment in Manitoba.

Box 430, 300 Sabourin Street St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1VO Tel: 204-433-7908 Fax: 204-433-3212 Web: www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Rural Municipality of De Salaberry

For all your Municipal requests, contact the Municipal office. Chief Administrative Officer Box 40, 466 Sabourin Street St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7406 Fax: 204-433-7063 info@rmdesalaberry.mb.ca

12. GROCERY AND RETAIL

St Malo Co-op – Grocery Shop

A member of federated Co-ops, we have grocery shops and gas pumps. Box 130, 135 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO, Tel: 204-347-5472 Fax: 204-347-5817 Email: storemanager@stmalo.crs

St. Pierre Bigway Foods

Grocery Store 503 Sabourin Street St Pierre Jolys MB ROA 1V0 Tel: (204) 433-7897

Rat River Outdoors Hunting and Fishing

Firearms, ammo, optics, reloading, fishing, PAL courses Daniel & Micheline Malo 31118 St Pierre Jolys North-Hwy59 Tel: 204-433-3087/204-381-1652 www.ratriveroutdoors.com

Sundown Graphics

Graphic Design, Full Printing Services, Signage and Decals, Promotional Items 204-377-4384 sundowng@mts.net

RJS Systems, Supplies Stationary

Systems, Supplies, stationery, printing for all your business/personal needs! NCR-cheques-envelopes-office supplies Rachelle Box 513, 21007 Ruest Rd E 32N Tel: 204-433-7002/204-408-8004 St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 rjsofficesuppliesnprinting@gmail.com

Delo Pure & Simple

Reverse Osmosis, water delivery service, cooler sales & rentals, private label programs. Marcel Mulaire Box 300 St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-3356 marcel@delowater.ca Delowater.ca

Boulangerie St Pierre Bakery

Jocelyn Gagné Box 128 St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7763

The Silhouette Company

Thursday: noon-6pm Friday: noon-6pm Saturday: noon-3pm Mireille Laroche 31098 Rat River Road, Saint-Pierre-Jolys, MB, Canada, Manitoba 1 204-712-7058 mireillelaroche9@gmail.com

St Malo Meat & Deli

Specializing in Canadian and French cuts, A-1 Inspected meats for sale, domestic and wild meat cutting, custom smoked meats made with natural smoke, sausage making, wide selection of deli products including cheese, and meat.

 Box 40, 110 PR218

 St Malo, MB R0A 1T0

 Tel: 204-347-5786
 Fax: 204-347-5788

 stmalomeats@gmail.com

13. HAIR, BEAUTY AND MASSAGE THERAPY

Barbara's Hair & Body Shop

Specialize in precision cuts, colours, waxing, up-downs, make-up, ear piercing, and tanning bed. Contact Barbara for more info. Barbara Gosselin Box 524, 142 Lariviere Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5028

Hair by Monica & Gift Shop

14 St Hilaire Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5085

Poirier Massage Therapy

Box: 125, Otterburne, MB ROA 1G0 Tel: 204-433-7415

Jacqueline's Salon & Tanning Spa

Jacqueline 524 Jolys Avenue East St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1VO Tel: 204-433-7072

Reena's Small Town Spa

I am licensed and registered, with 15 years experience * Birth Support Provider (Doula) * Nail Technician- graduated in February 2021 Reena Maynard reenachristine@hotmail.com Box 362, 17 Place Maynard West St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5260

14. HEALTH

DeSalaberry District Health Centre

This 14-bed hospital and 22-bed personal care home is designated as a bilingual (French/English) facility. There is a full time facility manager on site as well as 70 employees providing services in the various departments. Residents and visitors are welcome.

Box 320, 354 Prefontaine Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7611 Fax: 204-433-7455 Web: www.sehealth.mb.ca

Red River Physiotherapy & Wellness Centre

388 Rue Sabourin, St Pierre Joly	/S
Tel: 204-433-3697	rrphysio@mymts.net

St Pierre Chiropractic

Dr. Benjamin Weatherby Box 68 #2-530 Sabourin Street St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7393 Fax: 204-433-7394 St.pierre.chiro@gmail.com

Graydon Veterinary Corporation

Graydon Vet Hospital is proud to serve the St. Pierre Jolys and RM of De Salaberry area for everything pet related. Our veterinary clinic and animal hospital is run by Dr. Venessa Graydon, who is a licensed, experienced St. Pierre Jolys veterinarian.

Venessa Graydon 29041 Hwy. 59 St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7956 Fax: 204-433-3669 Web: www.graydonvet.com Vita Vet Hospital 204-425-3264

Pharmacie St Pierre

Colin & Yvette Lafreniere 465 Sabourin Street St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7481 Fax: 204-433-7640

Rat River Health Council

It has been in existence since 1994 to represent the residents of the village of St Pierre-Jolys and the RM of De Salaberry in ensuring quality health care services for residents and visitors alike.

Box 777 St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7611 Web: www.sehealth.mb.ca info@ratriverhealth.ca

Knead a Little Heaven

Remedial Massage Therapy, Pre & post Natal Massage, Baby/infant massage instructor, reflexology, fitness leader in RT, Therapeutic Touch teacher, Reiki master, EFT & IET practitioner, raindrop therapy, essential oils, young living.

Tanya Sabourin Tel: 204-746-0459 www.kneadalittleheaven.com 375 Préfontaine Ave, St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0

St Malo Pharmacy

St. Malo Pharmacy is a locally owned and family-operated pharmacy with the main purpose of supporting your health with medications and related products and services. Contact us for more information.

Box 70, 131 St Malo Street

St Malo, MB ROA 1TO

Tel: 204-347-5574 rx@stmalopharmacy.com Fax: 204-347-5653 www.stmalopharmacy.com

Physique Plus Fitness

Superb cardio & resistance exercise equipment. Programs by certified leaders. Tel: 204-433-3202 www.physiqueplus.ca 388 Rue Sabourin, St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0

St Pierre Dental Clinic

The Clinic has one full time dentist who provides family dental service. Services include examinations, x-ray, cleaning, sealants, restorations (fillings), extractions, root canals and more. John Rink Box 539, 354 Prefontaine Avenue St Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7436 Web: www.sehealth.mb.ca

15. HOTELS AND B&Bs

St Malo Hotel

Rooms, Pub/Bar - Beer Vendor - Restaurant - ATM Machine on-site. Charlie Courcelles Box 9, 123 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5103 Fax: 204-347-5613 Email: jakchar@mts.net

Winding River Bed & Breakfast

Relax and enjoy our private suite surrounded by large oaks and winding river in southern Manitoba. Home-style breakfast included. Open year-round. Close to golf and St. Malo Provincial Park.

Susie Sarrasin Box 664, 39 Upstream Crescent St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-7491/712-6284 susiesarrasin@gmail.com https://www.airbnb.ca/rooms/548522486108448439?sourc e impression id=p3 1713473751 7hmnGbOO7zQOMme7

16. HOUSING, REAL ESTATE AND RETIREMENT

Chalet Malouin

Chalet Malouin is a seniors housing complex consisting of 47 55-Plus independent living apartments and 38 assisted living /supportive housing suites.

Box 1010, 14 St Hilaire Street

St Malo, MB ROA 1TO

Tel: 204-347-5753 Fa. chaletmalouin@mymts.net ch

Fax: 204-347-5107 chaletmalouin.com

Place Hebert – St Malo

55+ (Fifty-Five Plus) Bruno Hebert Box 694, 164 St Malo Street St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-782-7021 Fax: 204-347-4059 Email: blhebert@mymts.net

Mi-Ro Enterprises – St Malo

55+ Condo developers and owners in St Malo Leo Roch Box 264, 25 St Hilaire Street St Malo, MB ROA 1TO Tel: 204-347-5869 Fax: 204-347-4059 www.condomalouin.ca

17. LIGHT INDUSTRY / MANUFACTURING

D & L Builders

Derek Chubey Box 462 St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-712-6550

dandlbuilders2021@gmail.com

MG Cabinets and Millwork

Serving Winnipeg and South Eastern Manitoba since 1984 and we have the cure for all your kitchen aches and pains! Stop by our showroom at the corner of HWY 59 and Beach Road in St. Malo, MB (about a 40 minute drive south from the Winnipeg Perimeter HWY).

Box 347, 21107 Hwy. 59 St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5532 Fax: 204-347-5339 Email: <u>sales@mgcabinets.com</u> Web: www.mgcabinets.com

Ridge Creek Builders

Custom homes, residential construction, framing to finishing Richard Gautron Tel: 204-330-0184 www.ridgecreekbuilers.com

Creekside Timber Products

Manufacturing of Millwork Products, Pine, Fir, Cedar Products, Sawmill Services, New and Reclaimed Timbers, Mantels, Countertops, Custom Furniture Christian & Jacqueline Foidart 21170 La Fourche Rd St-Pierre-Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 204-746-0336 <u>creeksidetimberproducts@gmail.com</u> <u>www.creeksidetimberproducts.com</u>

18. RECREATION

Debonair Campground

A family recreation park offering Seasonal & Overnight Camping, Private Sandy Beach, Hot Tub and more. Conveniently located only 45 minutes south of Winnipeg near the quaint community of St. Malo, they welcome visitors from late April to mid-October.

James Katsabanis Box 10, 23079 - PR 403 St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-5336 <u>debonaircampground@outlook.com</u> www.debonaircampground.com

Hooves 'N Hounds Boarding & Rescue

Hooves 'N Hounds serves two purposes in that we provide dog and horse boarding for those who want the best care for their animals in addition to rescuing those who have been abandoned, neglected, abused or worse.

Jessi Tetrault Box 690, 25021 PR403 St Malo, MB R0A 1T0 Tel: 204-471-4112 <u>hoovesnhounds@outlook.com</u> <u>www.hoovesnhounds.org</u>

Horseback River Trails

This is where you can learn to ride safely and confidently in an environment that is fun and exciting. We offer Riding Lessons, Trail Rides, 3-Day Horse Camps, Birthday Party Packages and Equine Therapy. We offer affordable family fun for all ages and all levels.

Lisa McLeod Box 42, 9 St Viateur Avenue Otterburne, MB ROA 1GO Tel: 204-392-2458 www.horsebackrivertrails.com horsebacktrails@hotmail.com

Lakeshore Bible Camp

Lakeshore Bible Camp rents its facilities to groups or organizations that want to host their own retreat, family camps, family reunion or even a week of children's camp. 200 East Lakeshore Rd Tel:204-668-1217 lakeshorebiblecamp@gmail.com www.lakeshorebiblecamp.com

Lil' Steps Miniature & Wellness Farm

Lil' Steps Miniatures & Wellness Farm is a unique program to Manitoba; where the primary focus will be Equine Facilitated Wellness for children.

Lucy Fouasse Box 121, 112 Gosselin Road St Malo, MB ROA 1TO, Tel: (204) 231-8331 lilstepsfarm@gmail.com www.lilstepswellnessfarm.net

Maplewood Golf Course

Located just 25 minutes south of Winnipeg, the Golf Course features rolling tree lined fairways, elevated undulating greens and with the scenic Rat River winding through the golf course. We are open for public play

Box 138, 19113 Cure Road

St Pierre-Jolys, MB R0A 1V0

Tel: 204-433-3344

www.maplewoodgolfclub.com

Ponchos Camp and Golf

This magnificent Golf Course has 9 holes. It is open to the public with very low prices. It also provides camp sites.

Anita Reimer Box 1189, 20074 PR216 Grunthal, MB ROA ORO Tel: 204-434-5003/204-371-5781 info@ponchosgolf.ca www.ponchosgolf.ca

St Malo Provincial Park

Set next to the town of St. Malo and centered around a reservoir, this is a place to come and relax for a picnic or a holiday. Activities include Canoeing, sailboarding, two beaches for swimming or sunbathing on a nice summer's day. You can also explore the Rat River dam.

Off Beach Road St Malo, MB Tel: 888-482-2267/347-5283 Fax: 204-347-5825 www.gov.mb.ca/conservation

Water Fun Rentals

Boat rentals for half an hour, one hour or the whole day, including canoes, kayaks, pedal-boats, aqua cycles and an 18-foot pontoon boat.

On St Malo Beach Box 534 St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-746-0090 mmarion2@mymts.net

La Lune

Weddings and events venue, Beautiful country property that is ready for weddings, family gatherings, corporate events, day retreats, or anything else you can think of! Guenette Road, St. Pierre Jolys ROA 1V0 Tel: (204) 433-3515

Lalunewed@gmail.com www.laluneweddingsandevents.com

19. RESTAURANT

Le Routier Restaurant

Open Wednesday to Monday 424 Sabourin St. St Pierre Jolys, MB ROA 1V0 Tel: 204-433-7879

Subway – St Pierre

362 Rue Sabourin, St Pierre Jolys 204-433-3064

20. TRANSPORT AND STORAGE

Continental Travel Group

Contact Kim for all your travel needs around the world or around the country. Kim will be happy to co-ordinate all details of your trip; including flights, car rentals, hotel accommodations, travel insurance and more.

Kim Forest

Box 583, 8 Oak LaneSt Malo, MB ROA 1T0Tel: 800-665-2626 ext. 254www.continentaltravel.ca

Ixtapa Travel – Susie Sarrasin

Certified travel counsellor Susie Sarrasin Box 664, 39 Upstream Crescent St Malo, MB ROA 1T0 Tel: 204-347-7491/712-6284 susie@ixtapatravel.ca

MJK Transfer

Took over Morin Transfer in 2014. Morin Transfer was a family owned and operated business established in 1964. MJK Transfer continues the tradition of transporting freight for the clients south of Winnipeg along Highway 59. Marc Dupuis Box 648, 15 Place Maynard East St Malo, MB ROA 1TO

Tel: 204-347-5872/712-5266 Fax: 204-347-7445 marcdupuis1234@gmail.com Web: www.mjktransfer.ca

21. INDEX OF BUSINESSES

Agassiz Edge inc.	7	La Lune	13
Barbara's Hair & Body Shop	10	Lakeshore Bible Camp	12
Ben Lambert Service	4	Lemazing Earth Inc.	7
Bible Fellowship Church - St Pierre Jolys	5	Le Routier Gas Bar	9
Bilingual Service Center – Red River Region	9	Le Routier Restaurant	13
Blessed Margaret and Saint-Malo Church	5	Les P'tits Papillons	8
Bibliotheque regionale Jolys Reginal Library	8	Les Petites Grenouilles	8
Blumenhof Holding Farms	3	Lil' Steps Miniature & Wellness Farm	13
Boulangerie St Pierre Bakery	10	Manitoba Hydro	9
BSI Insurance Brokers Ltd	4	Maplewood Golf Course	13
BSI Insurance-St Pierre	4	Marc Maynard Backhoe Service	7
C. Laroche Hauling	7	MDM Sand and Gravel	7
Cahill Auto Body	4	MG Cabinets and Millwork	12
Caisse Financial Group - St Malo	4	Mi-Ro Enterprises – St Malo	12
Caisse Financial Group-St Pierre-Jolys	4	MJK Transfer	13
Catellier Automotive Ltd.	4	Moose Creek Farm Ltd	3
Catellier Seed Service	3	Musee St Pierre	6
Chalet Malouin	11	Otterburne Post Office	5
Centre Jean Desrosiers	5	Parents Advisory Council - St. Malo School	8
Chevaliers de Colomb	6	Pharmacie St Pierre	11
CNW Welding	4	Physique Plus Fitness COOP	11
Continental Travel Group	13	Place Hebert – St Malo	12
Co-op (St Malo) – Gas Station	9	Poirier Massage Therapy	10
Creekside Log Products	12	Ponchos Camp and Golf	13
Crow Wing Trail Association	6	Precision Produce	3
Crystal Springs Farms	3	Precision Redi Mix	7
D & L Builders	12	Providence University College	8
Debonair Campground	12	Ramchargers Auto Repair	4
Delo Pure & Simple	10	Rat River Health Council	11
DeSalaberry District Health Centre	10	Rat River Outdoors Hunting & Fishing	9
East-Man Seal Coating	7	Rat River Recreation Commission	6
Eastman Tourism Association	6	Raytiuk Farms	3
Ecole Communautaire Real-Berard	8	Red River Physiotherapy & Wellness Centre	10
Ecole St-Malo School - Bilingual	8	Reena's Massage Therapy	10
EPIC de St Malo / Smile of St. Malo	6	Ridge Creek Builders	12
ESSO – Gas Station	9	RJS Systems Supplies & Stationary	9
Garderie de Bambins - Daycare	8	RMB Plumbing & Heating	7
Graydon Veterinary Corporation	11	Royal Canadian Mounted Police	9
GT Performance Hockey	5	Rural Municipality of De Salaberry	9
G&R Garbage Disposal Ltd.	7	Saint-Pierre Church	5
Hair By Monica & Gift Shop	10	Saint-Viateur Church - Otterburne	5
Hooves 'N Hounds Boarding & Rescue	12	Schreimer's Market	3
Horseback River Trails	12	Schriemer Family Farm	3
Ecole Heritage Immerson	8	Southeast Customs Autobody & Glass	4
Ixtapa Travel – Susie Sarrasin	13	St Malo & District Chamber of Commerce	6
Jacqueline's Salon & Tanning Spa	10	St Malo & District Farmer's Market	3
Jebya's Plumbing and Heating	7	St Malo & District Wildlife Association	7
Knead a Little Heaven	11	St Malo Co-op – Grocery Shop	9

Business Categories in Alphabetical Order - Rural Municipality of De Salaberry

St Malo Hotel	11	St. Malo Triathlon	6
St Malo Meat & Deli	10	St. Pierre Bigway Foods	9
St Malo Pharmacy	11	Subway - St Pierre	13
St Malo Post Office	5	Sundown Graphics	9
St Malo Provincial Park	13	Suncrest Holding Farms	3
St Malo Shrine and Grotto	5	T & H Manufacturing Inc	4
St Mary's Ukrainian Greek Orthodox Church	5	Trouw Nutrision Canada Inc.	3
St Pierre Chiropractic	10	The Silhouette Company	10
St Pierre Dental Clinic	11	United Pentecostal Church - St Malo	5
St Pierre Realty	4	Water Fun Rentals	13
St Pierre-Jolys Post Office	6	Winding River Bed & Breakfast	11
St. Malo Arena & Sports Club	5	Windy Poplars Trucking	7
St. Malo Kids of Steel and Try-A-Tri	6		